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BayerBecker

Attn: Mr. Wardell Wilcax, PTP

6900 Tylersville Road, Suite A

Mason, Ohio 4504Q

Re: Fields at Liberty Way TI5 — Final Review

Wardell, 

I ha e finished reviewing the revised TIS for Fields at Liberty Way submitted July 15, 2a16. Piease

submit a complete PdF copy of the final repart after mal<ing the following re isions. 

Yhe turn la e warrants used in analysis were for Z- lane highway. Cax Raad is a 4- lane highway. 
The results do nat chacrge but please revise Appendix F. 

A future s€gnal is lil<ely to be 3- phase 9Q secand cyde}, thus Optior A storage lengths should be

revised accordingly. Therefore, NB Left=275'; SB right = 22S'; EB lefC = 3 d'; B right = 150'. 

Please re ise Figure 4, recommended raad impravements, and Appendix F. 

Far Option B, the B left turn lengdh = 225' ( 175'+ 50'); EB right = 150'. Please round VPC up. 

Please re ise Figure 4 ar d P,ppendix F. 

Please re ise report and submit complete PDF fflr approval. If you haue any questions, do not hesitate
to coniact me. 

Respectfully, 

Aj?.") l r s-' _,`` %/' _ 
LLl/ vl V - ./--  I  

Matthew J. Loeffler, P. E. 

BCEO Traffic Engineer

Cc: Tim Dawson — INest Ci esfier Township (email) 

Erie Pattenger & Teresa Barnes — BCEO ( emael) 
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